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Dear Mr Zhang

Modification Application — Gazcorp Industrial Estate - Modification 1 Revised Layout
and Earthworks (SSD-5248 Mo 1)

Thank you for your email dated 23 April 2021 requesting advice from Heritage NSW on the
application to modify the approved Concept and Stage 1 works for the Gazcorp Industrial
Estate.

Heritage NSW has reviewed the available supporting documentation. We note the 4.55(2)
modification application, prepared by Ethos Urban and dated 12 April 2021, outlines that the
development footprint is not changing and impacts on Aboriginal cultural heritage values
remain the same as those already approved (page 32).

The modification application provides a summary of the previously assessed Aboriginal cultural
heritage values for the project area. We note an Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Management Plan
(ACHMP) has already been prepared and will be applied to all construction activities carried
out at the site. Heritage NSW is satisfied the application has considered and addressed
Aboriginal cultural heritage matters for the site. Heritage NSW has no further comments to
make at this time.

If you have any questions regarding these comments please contact me, at Heritage NSW, on
(02) 6229 7089 or by email: jackie.taylor@environment.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Vi

Jackie Taylor

Senior Team Leader, Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Regulation - South
Heritage NSW

6 May 2021
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